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Decensed tmlr. a lﬂﬂlnl part in t.hu
anti-slavery movement. For 80 years
he has preached in different places in|
| Ohio, 1Mlinois, Wisconsin and North
Dakota, coming to this. state in 1878
and taking up a claim west of where|
Tower City now stands. e organized
most of the Presbyterian churches
along the N. P. from Wheatland. to
Jamestown exclusive, The last chiureh
he organized was il Hannaford a year
ago, and there he preaghed his last
sermon in June last. His last charge
waga church in the northeastern part
of Barnes county in Baldwin township
hich was named after him.. He was|
lways a strong temperance worker
and made many donations to different
temperance organizations, the last be-
ing the donation of “*Baldwin Cottage”
at the Chautaugua to the W. C. T. U.
The remains were taken to Tower
City where the funeral was held Tues-
day, Rev. E. 8. P'reston, an old friend
of the deceased, preaching the sermon. |
The remains were then taken by A. M,
Baldwin to Ridgefield, Ill., to be in-
terred by the side of his wife and
children. *“Bytheir works ye shall
know them.” A good man is gone;
The remaining children have conscla-
tion in the thought that his life was
full of good deeds and that the world
is better for his havifig lived in it.
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